Abdelrahman Nasser

Front-end Developer

Egyptian
1st of April 2000
Cairo, Egypt
(+20) 1552022543
https://abdelrahmancs.dev
abdelrahmancsdev@gmail.com

I'm a Front-end Developer, I build responsive & high-performance websites, and I also worked as an SEO Specialist. I love programming and am interested in learning new technologies and sharing my knowledge with others in a good way.

EDUCATION

Ain Shams University - Bachelor of Arts, Department of Library and information science

2019 - 2023 (Expected)

Udacity - Front-End Web Developer Nanodegree

2020 - 2021

SKILLS

- HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Sass, Bootstrap, JQuery, and ReactJS.
- SEO
- Arabic (Native)
- English (Intermediate)

EXPERIENCE

Freelancer, (Cairo, Egypt) - Front-End Developer

April 2021 - PRESENT

- Build dynamic websites with HTML, CSS, and JavaScript
- Build WordPress Websites

Attaqa.net, (Cairo, Egypt) - SEO Specialist

November 2020 - March 2021

- Analyze the website's SEO performance and fix issues if found.
- Working on: technical SEO on-page SEO off-page SEO.
- Make a strategy to improve the content and optimize the website's ranking in search.

Freelancer, (Cairo, Egypt) - Web Designer

May 2020 - October 2021

- Build Static websites from scratch with HTML and CSS
- Build Blogger Websites